

William A Miller, Virtual Design + Construction Modeler

From early on in his childhood, William was fascinated by construction and the how things are built. He got his first taste of the construction process when his dad designed the home in which his parents still reside. Seeing a project early on from concept to completion, lead him to a career of construction. He then began volunteering his time working on low income single family housing.

Before joining S2A, William's first commercial level project was the Victor Ashe Park in conjunction with Phillips & Jordan, Inc. Later he joined the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant team as a foreman for the Unit 2 completion. William joined S2A in 2019 as a project team member and continues to flourish in coordination and production.

Professional Experience:

S2A Integration | Virtual Design + Construction Modeler | 2019 – Present

Steel Plate Fabricators | Fabricator | 2018-2019

Williams Specialty Services/ Day & Zimmerman | Foreman | 2011 – 2017

Education:

Pellissippi State Technical Community College | Associate of Applied Science Degree in Civil Engineering Technologies | 2001

University of Tennessee | Urban Studies/Planning | 2005

Project Experience:

Healthcare

655 East Bay | Charleston, SC

University of Tennessee Medical Center | Knoxville, TN

Orlando Center for Proton Therapy | Orlando, FL

Educational

University of Tennessee Engineering Facility | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee SURGE Building | Orlando, FL

Dandridge Academy | Dandridge, TN

Commercial + Retail

Kerns Bakery | Knoxville, TN

Sports

Neyland Stadium South Renovations | Knoxville, TN

** Highlighted projects indicate work in progress*

Sports

Neyland Stadium South Renovations | Knoxville, TN

Residential + Hospitality

Glenwood Place Phase II | Raleigh, NC

Hilton Hotel | Knoxville, TN

Federal

John Sevier Building | Nashville, TN

Government

PPU Klystron Gallery | Oak Ridge, TN